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May 16, 1980

RBG - 7667
File No. G9.5

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Denton:

River Bend Station Units 1 & 2
Docket Nos. 50-458, 50-459

The Gulf States Utilities Company River Bend Nuclear Group
has recently initiated an organizational change which has added
Dr. E. Linn Draper, Jr. as Vice President - Technology. In this
position, Dr. Draper will be primarily responsible for the Li=-
censing and Administrative aspects of the River Bend project and
will have signature authority for River Bend correspondence addressed
to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. With regard to this change,
please address all future River Bend Nuclear Regulatory Cuommission
correspondence to:

Dr. E .inn Draper, Jr.

Vice ('resident - Technology
Gulf States Utilities Company
P.0. Box 2951

Beaumont, TX 77704

Sincerely,
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L.L. Humphreys
Executive Vice President
River Bend Nuclear Group
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